



Cross Interface

Mobile. Computer. Television



Raúl Solano Sala

Multimedia Art Director & UI/UX Designer

Site: www.eyegraphic.net
Gtalk: eyeclipse@gmail.com

Mobile: (34) 687 847 792
Mail: eyegraphic@eyegraphic.net

Address: Santa Anna, 1 1-2
08758 Cervelló (Barcelona)

Birth place and date:
Lleida, 13th February 1979

Driving licences:
B1 (cars) and A1 (bikes)

12 years of experience in Graphics and Web Designing business. Expertise in providing effective on-line, print and app solutions for international brands. Multimedia Art Director and an award-wining UI/UX designer. Conceptual thinker possessing cross platform knowledge and logical behind design methods.

Education

Multimedia Development (2001)
Master in multimedia development

EFA el Pla (Almacellas) regulated by
Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya

BUP (1999)
High school

I.E. Joan Oró
Lleida

EGB (1995)
Elementary studies

Joan XXIII
Lleida

Languages
Mother tongue: Spanish and Catalan. Fluent in written english.

Inlingua Academy
Lleida

Professional experience

Tuenti (2013 - 2014) · Senior Visual Designer

On the first international telco 2.0 I was working with different internal design and dev teams on UI/UX Design, giving support on brand materials and doing the Design QA for each version of the app.



Marfeel (2013) · Multimedia Art Director & UX/UI Designer

I joined this successful startup to define a new way to consume online content on devices, boosting the user experience and metrics. We got +20 spanish top clients on the first year.



Robot Media (2012) · Multimedia Art Director & UX/UI Designer

Trying to reimagine children's book authoring with a complete editor and mobile apps, on this startup I also work with top international publishers and fresh proposals from a variety of individual authors.



UsoLab (2010) - UI Designer and Project Manager

For 6 months I helped this UX team with some hi-tech projects involving HTML5 and multiscreens with accurate deadlines.



Communi.tv (2007 - 2010)

Multimedia Art Director & UI/UX Designer

I worked on this RIA company for two years and three months. Together with the development team, we developed RIA experiences across devices. I took part in the design of several marketing material, as well as motions and demos.

I also took different roles in projects like:

Project Manager for Cuatro.mobi and T5's Yo, estrella (TV channels)
Creative Director for el Periódico and Sport (newspapers) and laCaixa (bank).



Freelance (2007) - Multimedia Art Director

For a period of three months, I worked as Multimedia Art Director and Project Manager in several client projects as a freelance (online and offline).



Season (2007)

Multimedia Art Director
Budget 2007 of 'Generalitat de Catalunya', and different works for Nescafé or Movistar.

Ramon Soler (2004 - 2007)

Senior Graphic Designer
2nd national manufacturer of taps. I done the restyling of 5 brands and all printed materials.

Wob3 (2002 - 2004)

Senior Multimedia Designer
I built multiple HTML, Flash sites as well as printed materials. I also taught **Dreamweaver** on 2004.

● Awards and Honors**Rtve.es INVI's Awards Finalist (2009)**

Interactive Debate format, made for UNED at Communi.tv

Speaker at LiteDays (2008)

'Mobile environment'

Adobe EMEA Contest winner (2008)

Online Interview format made for Telecinco at Communi.tv

Speaker at OFFF (2005)

Meetme Mobile with Marc Palau

'Made in Flex' AIR Contest Winner (2008)

Aurora, a Media Player built on Adobe Air made with David Serrano

Speaker at OFFF (2004)

Maremon editor with Marc Palau

● Skills**Design:**

UI design, good paper prototyping skills, make things easy, motion, illustration, character animation.

Technical:

Interactive prototypes, Adobe Suite, HTML, CSS, Flex CSS, vector assets.

Personal:

Leadership, enthusiasm, innovation and future vision, methodical and organized. Own vehicle.